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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 11:26 AM

To: RETINAM Nantakumar; Cynthia Loh

Cc: HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; SUR
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for GBF9286C
Dear Cynthia,

The MV of GBF 9286C is S55K-S56K(est) as at Jan’20.

Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 1:05 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; RETINAM Nantakumar
<nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Cc: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for GBF9286C

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Cynthia Loh.
DOA: 03/1/2020.

Thanks & regards

Nantakumar ( Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP:9127 3728
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= —
From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 1:05 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collinwong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; RETINAM Nantakumar

Cc: LOH Cynthia; HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for GBF9286C
Attachments: GBF9286C - COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner ID: 797M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF9286C

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HIACE DX 3.0 AUTO

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year; 2016

Engine No.: 1KD2637568

Chassis No.: KDH20150237%6

Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $33,765.00

Original Registration Date: 12 Apr 2017

First Registration Date: 12 Apr 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,689.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: =

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Apr 2027

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $44,626.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,440.00

Total Rebate Amount: $32,440.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jan 2020

OK



1/8/2020 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

CNY Special Deal,Guaranteed Best Condition And Cheapest In Town! 3 Years Borneo Motors Warranty! 1 Owner Only, Fully Stock
Condition, 100% Loan Available! Original Metal Panel Van, Servicing Given! Immediate Handover, No Gimmicks, Speedy Loan Approvals...

rd
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Pasted: 03- 2020 Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 loyota hiace, Toyola Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $52,800 $6,990 /yr 27-Jul-2017 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
AgentVWarranty! 1 Qwner! Genuine Low Mileage! Underutilized! Pristine Condition, As Good As New Unit! Up To 6 Units Available For Your
Selectien! Extremely Well Taken Care Of By Fussy Owner! Guaranteed Best Condition In Market! Flexible Loan Scheme Up To 100% Ava..,
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 toyota hiace, Tayata Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota
Toyota Hiace 3.0M $52,800 $7,010 /yr 20-Jul-2017 2,982 cc 63,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Genuine Low Mileage Of 63k Km! Driven By Owner Himself. Look Like Brand New Unit. 100% Loan Available! Reliable Toyota Engine With
Smooth Manual Transmission Gearbox! Well Taken Care Of, Definitely Not Abused. Whatsapp/Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant To Vie...
Car (S) Pte Ltd
d: 0 Tags: 2017 Toyuta Hiace, 2017 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota
Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $54,500 $7,240 fyr 19-Jul-2017 2,982 cc 31,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diese|
Manual Hiace For Sale Excellent Condition, Well Maintained, Call To View Now Before It Is Too Late! In House Loan Available.
Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
ed: 03-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Tayota
Toyota Hiace 3.0M = N.A 03-Jul-2017 2,982 cc - Van SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel
Rare New Paint, Low Mileage, Price Negotiable, Low Mileage, Excellent Condition, High Loan Available With Low Interest, Call Fast To
Book An Appointment To Test Drive,
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
019 Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyata hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota
Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX $55,800 $7,490 /yr 22-Jun-2017 2,982 cc - Van Available
; s Fuel Type: Diesel
M‘z Cheapest In Market, Like New Unit. Low Mileage Done. Monthly Only $657! 1 Owner, Auto Transmission, Rear Air-con, Vehicle Condition
; : As Good As New. Call Now To Arrange For A Viewing.
QiFei Auto Pte Ltd
o 2o-hov-2019 - Tags: 2017 Toyota Hiace, 2017 toyota hiace, Toyota Hiace, toyota hiace, Toyota, Hiace, hiace, Used Toyota
@ this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Price Depreciation k Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12 ) Next » 20 ¥ results/page
Home  New Cars ' Used Cars Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance Article | Forum |Resources
sgCarMart 15 the nu lor paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or - OF cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from & car auction, ook up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
inst re, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyota, used vehicles Singapare or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising
pa + used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for
oorties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.,
All prices v arMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algarithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

€ or current, sgCarMart,com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us  Careers ' Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Hiace&ORD=RG D_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Toyota 3/3



